



HARSH PATEL

(Web Developer)

07405004825 

12harshpatel@gmail.com 

harshpatel.matnhealthservices.co.uk 

Ambitious and highly motivated Web Developer with a detailed understanding of various programming languages to web page planning, development, and maintenance. I have completed my MSc. Software engineering with professional placement from Kingston University with distinction and have more than 2 years of professional experience to design and develop user-friendly responsive web pages using **Adobe Photoshop, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, and JQuery**. Always willing to continue learning and interested in a position where the contribution is encouraged.



SKILLS



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Volunteer Web Developer, MATN HealthCare, U.K

MARCH 2022 – FEB 2023

- Analysis of previous website with client for requirements.
- Designed and developed a responsive website layout for the healthcare service and Email web form by using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, and JavaScript.
- Deployed the website using domain and hosting.
- Maintain and update the web content as per requirements.

Web Developer, DeppleSoft, INDIA

APRIL 2019 – DECEMBER 2019

- Create SQL Databases for the projects
- Database handling and testing with the SQL queries.
- Convert PSD templates into ASP Web Forms for back-end coding.
- Build modern and mobile-friendly websites, transitioning legacy Presentations to simultaneous easy-to-use versions.
- Website maintenance.

Web Designer, Xipra Technology, INDIA

JULY 2017 – APRIL 2019

- Responsible for creating, Planning, writing, and optimizing unique and original web content that is used for search.
- Editing, proofreading and writing articles for more than 15 projects.
- Engaged readers with clear, captivating and conversational language.
- Develop websites layout by using Adobe Photoshop.
- Clients' Logo Design using Adobe Photoshop.
- Convert PSD templates into HTML pages using visual studio.
- Working with other teams to meet company-wide targets.
- Develop effective mobile-friendly responsive WebPages using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Bootstrap and JQuery.



EDUCATION

MSc. Software Engineering | Kingston university

JANUARY 2020 – JANUARY 2022

GRADE: - Distinction

B.E. (Information Technology) | Gujarat Technological University, INDIA

2013 –2017

GRADE: - 6.75 CGPA

Higher Secondary School | J.B Upadhyay High School, INDIA

2011 – 2012

GRADE: - 81%



PROJECTS

1. VISUAL PUBLISHING AND ADVERTISEMENT (GROUP PROJECT)

A website which can be used for visual publication and advertisement in .net framework by using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, and SQL Database

2. JOB PORTAL (GROUP PROJECT)

Built a software that can be helpful for job seekers and for the company recruitment process. Where job seeker can search and apply for the job and the recruiter can access the applier details for recruitment.

3. ABC BANKING (GROUP PROJECT)

Banking application with basic functionality of deposit and withdraw money, Holder account details and balance, etc.

4. HEALTH IN HAND (INDIVIDUAL PROJECT)

I developed a website in ASP.net by using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and SQL in a visual studio platform for the MSc. project.



REFERENCE

All References will be provided upon Request.